
Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

July 19, 2012 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 19th day of July,  in regular session in its Chambers in the 
Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:  Skip Davies, City of Woodland; Mark Johannessen, City of West Sacramento; 
Rita Eisenstat, Tenant Commissioner 62+; Evonne Chaney, Tenant 
Commissioner  

  

Absent:  Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, City of Winters; Helen Thomson, At-large  

  

Staff Present:Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel  
 

              

ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

 1   Oath of Office for New Commissioner Skip Davies 

  
Woodland City Representative Skip Davies was sworn in by Kristine 
Mann from the Elections Department.  

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2   Pledge of Allegiance. 

 3   Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 12-28: Approved agenda as submitted except for 
Agenda Item No. 11, which was removed to the August 9, 2012 
meeting.  
 
MOTION: Chaney. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, 
Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson.  



Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

 4   Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to 
Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to impose a 
reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual 
speaker. 

  There was no public comment.  

  

Minute Order No. 12-29: Approved Consent Item Nos. 5-8. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, 
Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson.  

 5   Approval of Minutes from meeting of June 21, 2012.    

  Approved the minutes of June 21, 2012 on Consent.  

  

 6   Review and approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the 
General Unit. (Baker and Holt) 

   

  Approved Agreement No. 12-02 on Consent.  

  

 7   Review and approve revisions to the YCH Uniform Policy. (Holt)    

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

  

 8   Receive and file Financial Report for period ending March 31, 2012 
and appropriate $40,000 of COCC Reserves for unanticipated costs in 
excess of COCC budget. (Stern) 

   



Yolo County Housing  July 19, 2012 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

PRESENTATIONS 
 

 

 9   Presentation of Senior Resource Coordinator Thomas Parker.  

  
Resource Administrator Janis Holt introduced Senior Resource 
Coordinator Thomas Parker.   

  

 10   Presentation of Haig Shamsonian Intern Jonathan Duran serving as 
Special Assistant to the Executive Director. 

 

  
Resource Administrator Janis Holt introduced Haig Shamsonian 
Intern Jonathan Duran.   

  

 11   Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk 
Management. 

 

  Continued this item to August 9, 2012.  

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

 

 12   Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  

Executive Director Lisa Baker provided a little background on Agenda 
Item No. 11, the employee wellness program. She also reported they 
continue to work hard every day and at next month's meeting they 
should be bringing back the CEMAP Assessment for consideration 
before sending it off to the Federal Government for its annual rating. 
Also working on setting up the Board of Governors' quarterly 2x2 
meetings between Yolo County Housing and the County.  

 





           

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

AGENDA & SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

July 19, 2012 

 
YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 

HOUSING COMMISSION

CECILIA AGUIAR-CURRY
EVONNE CHANEY

SKIP DAVIES
RITA EISENSTAT

MARK JOHANNESSEN
ROCHELLE SWANSON (ALTERNATE) 

HELEN M. THOMSON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

LISA A. BAKER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SONIA CORTES
AGENCY COUNSEL 

             



2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. Consider approval of the agenda.  
 

3. Public Comment : Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

4.   Approval of Minutes from meeting of June 21, 2012.
 

5.   Review and approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the General Unit. (Baker and
Holt)

 

6.   Review and approve revisions to the YCH Uniform Policy. (Holt)
 

7.   Receive and file Financial Report for period ending March 31, 2012 and appropriate $40,000
of COCC Reserves for unaticipated costs in excess of COCC budget. (Stern)

 

PRESENTATIONS
 

8. Presentation of Senior Resource Coordinator Thomas Parker.  
 

9. Presentation of Haig Shamsonian Intern Jonathan Duran serving as Special Assistant to the
Executive Director.

 

 

10. Overview of Wellness Presentation done by YCH for Bickmore Risk Management.  
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

11. Receive comments from Executive Director.  
 

12. Receive comments from Commissioners.  
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting scheduled for: August 9, 2012
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted July 13, 2012 by 5:00 p.m. at
the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 



 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than July 16, 2012 by
2:00 p.m. as follows:
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing Authority

 

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate
in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon as possible
and at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at (530) 666-8195
or at the following address:
 

Clerk of the Yolo County Housing Board
625 Court Street, Room 204

Woodland, CA 95695
 

 

http://www.yolocounty.org






 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-29 Item No.       5  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of July 19, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, 
Thomson. 
 

5   Approval of Minutes from meeting of June 21, 2012. 

  Approved the minutes of June 21, 2012 on Consent.  

 



Yolo County Housing  June 21, 2012 

 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
 June 21, 2012 
 
 M I N U T E S 
 
Yolo County Housing met on the 21st day of June, 2012 in regular session in its 
Chambers in the Erwin Meier Administration Center, 625 Court Street, Woodland, 
California at 2:00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Thomson, Aguiar-Curry, Eisenstat, 
Chaney, Pimentel and Johannessen. Chair Thomson presided. Others present were 
Alternate Commissioner Swanson, Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director and Sonia Cortés, 
Agency Counsel. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 1 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
This meeting of the Board of Commissioners commenced with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 2 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Minute Order No. 12-24:  Approved the agenda for this meeting as submitted. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Aguiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson, Eisenstat, 
Pimentel, Chaney, Johannessen.   
 
 
Agenda Item No. 3 
Public Comment 
 
The Chair invited individuals of the public to make statements on matters relating to Yolo 
County Housing business.  There was no public comment. 
 
 
Presentations 
 
Made the following presentation: 
                                            
4.   Resource Administrator Janis Holt introduced Veronica Cano Chavez, Interim Client 

Services Coordinator; and Tony Segoviano, Maintenance II. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Yolo County Housing  June 21, 2012 

 
Consent Agenda     
 
Minute Order No. 12-25:  Acted on the Consent Agenda as follows: 
 
5.    Approved the minutes of May 17, 2012. 
 
6.   Received and filed letter from Assemblymember Mariko Yamada congratulating Yolo 

County Housing on the 2012 Clean Air Award 
 
7.   Approved and authorized the Chair to sign Resolution No. 12-07 reaffirming and 

adopting the YCH Risk Control Policy Statement. 
 
8.   Approved the YCH Actuarial Valuation of Other Employment Benefit Programs 

(GASB 45).   
 
9.    Appropriated $21,000 in operating reserve funds to be budgeted for building repairs 

to the Woodland Boxing Club located in Yolano Village.  
 
MOTION: Aguigar-Curry. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson, 
Eisenstat, Pimentel, Chaney, Johannessen.   
 
 
Agenda Item No. 10 
2012/13 Annual Budget 
 
Minute Order No. 12-26: Took the following actions: 
 

A. Adopted the fiscal year 2012-2013 budget for Yolo County Housing (YCH). 
 

B. Approved and authorized the Chair to sign the HUD-52574 PHA Budget 
Resolution No. 12-08 

 
MOTION: Johannessen. SECOND: Pimentel. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson, Eisenstat, 
Pimentel, Chaney, Johannessen.   
 
 
Agenda Item No. 11 
Energy Services Contractor 
 
Minute Order No. 12-27: Took the following actions: 
 

A. Approved and authorized the Chair to sign Resolution No. 12-09 extending the 
term of the Memorandum of Understanding between Yolo County Housing, the 
Housing Authority of the County of Butte and the Consolidated Housing Authority 
of Sutter County for the purposes of Energy Performance Contracting. 
 

B. Approved the selection of Offerer. 
 

C. Authorized YCH to proceed with Investment Grade Energy Audit of Public 
Housing Facilities. 



Yolo County Housing  June 21, 2012 

 
D. Authorized the Executive Director to negotiate terms on behalf of YCH and 

execute the appropriate agreements and instruments. 
 
MOTION: Pimentel. SECOND: Augiar-Curry. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Thomson, Eisenstat, 
Pimentel, Chaney, Johannessen.   
 
 
Agenda Item No. 12 
Executive Director Comments 

 
Executive Director Lisa Baker went to Washington DC in June and was able to meet with 
representatives while there. She also went to the State Department of Finance to 
discuss future projections and local needs. YCH was one of the top five finalists for the 
Housing Authority Risk and Retention Innovation (HARRI) Award for their outstanding 
efforts in the area of emergency preparedness. Annual All Hands Annual Planning 
Retreat held on June 20, 2012 in Winters. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 13 
Board of Commissioners Comments      
 
Chair Thomson commended Commissioner Aguiar-Curry on her recent election as the 
first woman mayor of Winters and expressed her appreciation to Commissioner Pimentel 
for his service on the Commission, and noted that Executive Director Lisa Baker was 
appointed as the President of the California Association of Housing Authorities, 
president of the Northern California Chapter and a planning commissioner in the City of 
Winters. Commissioner Aguiar-Curry commented that she recently attended the new 
housing project ground breaking ceremony in Esparto. Commissioner Pimentel noted 
that Skip Davies would be appointed to serve as the next City of Woodland 
representative at the Yolo County Board of Supervisors meeting on July 10, 2012. 
Commissioner Thomson voiced her appreciation that YCH is working with the Farm 
Bureau regarding farm worker’s housing. 

 
 

The Housing Commissioners adjourned into Closed Session at 2:39 p.m. on the 
following matter: 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9(b) 1 case 
 
Conference with Labor Negotiator: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director, Janis Holt, 
Resource Administrator, Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel. 
Bargaining Units: General Unit 
 

 
Adjournment 
 
Adjourned this meeting of the Yolo County Housing at 3:10 p.m. 
 





 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-29 Item No.       6  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of July 19, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, 
Thomson. 
 

6   Review and approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the General Unit. 
(Baker and Holt) 

  Approved Agreement No. 12-02 on Consent.  

 





































































































































 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-29 Item No.       7  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of July 19, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, 
Thomson. 
 

7   Review and approve revisions to the YCH Uniform Policy. (Holt) 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 











 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.12-29 Item No.       8  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of July 19, 2012. 
 
MOTION: Eisenstat. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Eisenstat, Davies, Chaney, Johannessen. ABSENT: Aguiar-Curry, 
Thomson. 
 

8   Receive and file Financial Report for period ending March 31, 2012 and appropriate 
$40,000 of COCC Reserves for unanticipated costs in excess of COCC budget. 
(Stern) 

  Approved recommended action on Consent.  

 











Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

110.3110.00.150.000 Dwelling Rent $84,599.71 $112,750.00 $28,150.29 75.03%

110.3110.00.170.000 Dwelling Rent $49,376.63 $65,500.00 $16,123.37 75.38%

110.3110.00.280.000 Dwelling Rent 44-28 Las Casitas $232,731.31 $312,000.00 $79,268.69 74.59%

110.3111.00.280.000 Retro Rent $833.60 $1,000.00 $166.40 83.36%

110.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income General Fund $1,059.22 $1,500.00 $440.78 70.61%

110.3690.00.000.000 Other Income $2,990.91 $3,100.00 $109.09 96.48%

110.3690.00.150.000 Other Income- 44-15 RSM #1 $1,707.49 $2,500.00 $792.51 68.30%

110.3690.00.170.000 Other Income- 44-17 RSM #2 ($23.48) $250.00 $273.48 -9.39%

110.3690.00.280.000 Other Income- 44-28 Las Casitas $1,672.59 $2,600.00 $927.41 64.33%

110.8020.00.000.000 HUD Operating Subsidy $144,064.00 $188,849.00 $44,785.00 76.29%

110.9110.02.000.000 Transfers In-CFP Soft Costs $6,822.00 $168,546.00 $161,724.00 0.00%

110.3436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges to AMPS $11,791.67 $16,500.00 $4,708.33 71.46%

Total Revenue $537,625.65 $875,095.00 $337,469.35 61.44%

     Operating Expenditures

110.4110.10.000.000 Administrative Salaries $49,981.84 $68,746.00 $18,764.16 72.71%

110.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $3,461.48 $5,139.00 $1,677.52 67.36%

110.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes--SUI $628.87 $643.00 $14.13 97.80%

110.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $7,615.65 $10,000.00 $2,384.35 76.16%

110.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Workers Comp $729.81 $910.00 $180.19 80.20%

110.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

110.4140.00.000.000 Training $558.34 $900.00 $341.66 62.04%

110.4150.00.000.000 Travel $704.63 $750.00 $45.37 93.95%

110.4170.04.000.000 Contract Services Plan Updates $0.00 $2,850.00 $2,850.00 0.00%

110.4170.10.000.000 Professional Services $1,674.10 $1,700.00 $25.90 98.48%

110.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $0.00 100.00%

110.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent Allocation $3,031.20 $4,042.00 $1,010.80 74.99%

110.4190.00.000.000 Postage $485.33 $700.00 $214.67 69.33%

110.4190.01.000.000 Office Supplies $2,075.68 $2,250.00 $174.32 92.25%

110.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $7,454.94 $9,600.00 $2,145.06 77.66%

110.4190.04.000.000 Fair Housing Services $833.32 $1,667.00 $833.68 49.99%

110.4190.05.000.000 Dues and Subscriptions $288.83 $500.00 $211.17 57.77%

110.4190.07.000.000 Computer Services $4,380.92 $8,000.00 $3,619.08 54.76%

110.4190.12.000.000 Office Machines/Leases $6,435.56 $9,250.00 $2,814.44 69.57%

110.4190.14.000.000 Criminal Background Checks $960.05 $1,500.00 $539.95 64.00%

110.4190.18.000.000 Taxes, Fees, and Assessments $5,762.66 $5,763.00 $0.34 99.99%

110.4190.20.000.000 Advertising $98.04 $100.00 $1.96 98.04%

110.4210.00.010.000 Tenant Service Salaries $13,577.22 $19,111.00 $5,533.78 71.04%

110.4215.01.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medicare $999.92 $1,442.00 $442.08 69.34%

110.4215.02.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes--SUI $322.54 $521.00 $198.46 61.91%

110.4215.04.000.000 Tenant Svc. Retirement $934.84 $1,250.00 $315.16 74.79%

110.4215.05.000.000 Tenant Svc. Workers Comp $191.25 $266.00 $74.75 71.90%

110.4220.00.000.000 Tenant Services Materials $926.23 $1,500.00 $573.77 61.75%

110.4221.00.000.000 Tenant Liaison $1,350.00 $2,400.00 $1,050.00 56.25%

110.4310.00.150.000 Water 44-15 RSM #1 $9,429.16 $10,500.00 $1,070.84 89.80%

110.4310.00.280.000 Water - 44-28 Las Casitas $20,032.61 $22,000.00 $1,967.39 91.06%

110.4320.00.150.000 Electricity- 44-15 RSM #1 $9,508.90 $15,000.00 $5,491.10 63.39%

West Sacramento AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

West Sacramento AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

110.4320.00.170.000 Electricity- 44-17 RSM #2 $3,000.20 $4,500.00 $1,499.80 66.67%

110.4320.00.280.000 Electricity- 44-28 Las Casitas $10,154.59 $15,500.00 $5,345.41 65.51%

110.4330.00.280.000 Gas 44-28 Las Casitas $222.78 $300.00 $77.22 74.26%

110.4330.10.150.000 Gas- 44-15 RSM #1 $3,834.40 $4,000.00 $165.60 95.86%

110.4330.11.170.000 Gas- 44-17 RSM #2 $918.42 $1,000.00 $81.58 91.84%

110.4330.14.280.000 Gas - Vacant Units $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

110.4390.10.150.000 Sewerage-44-15 RSM #1 $6,873.75 $9,000.00 $2,126.25 76.38%

110.4390.11.170.000 Sewerage- 44-17 RSM #2 $4,234.75 $5,500.00 $1,265.25 77.00%

110.4390.14.280.000 Sewerage-44-28 Las Casitas $13,408.68 $18,000.00 $4,591.32 74.49%

110.4400.01.000.000 AMP Management Fee $69,829.54 $90,000.00 $20,170.46 77.59%

110.4400.02.000.000 AMP Bookkeeping Fee $9,367.50 $12,500.00 $3,132.50 74.94%

110.4400.04.000.000 Asset Management Fee $12,500.00 $16,680.00 $4,180.00 74.94%

110.4401.00.000.000 IT Services $9,666.67 $17,500.00 $7,833.33 55.24%

110.4410.00.000.000 Maintenance Salaries $49,694.85 $73,438.00 $23,743.15 67.67%

110.4415.01.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $3,616.67 $5,483.00 $1,866.33 65.96%

110.4415.02.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes--SUI $481.10 $582.00 $100.90 82.66%

110.4415.04.000.000 Maintenance Retirement $6,575.28 $9,500.00 $2,924.72 69.21%

110.4415.05.000.000 Maintenance Workers Comp $5,121.28 $7,500.00 $2,378.72 68.28%

110.4420.01.000.000 Electrical Supplies $2,333.12 $3,000.00 $666.88 77.77%

110.4420.02.000.000 Plumbing Supplies $2,881.65 $3,000.00 $118.35 96.06%

110.4420.03.000.000 Painting Supplies $465.55 $500.00 $34.45 93.11%

110.4420.04.000.000 Chemical Supplies $716.33 $1,600.00 $883.67 44.77%

110.4420.05.000.000 Lumber and Hardware $6,673.08 $7,000.00 $326.92 95.33%

110.4420.06.000.000 Automotive Supplies $20.41 $50.00 $29.59 40.82%

110.4420.07.000.000 Gas / Oil $3,986.63 $5,000.00 $1,013.37 79.73%

110.4420.08.000.000 Dwelling Equipment/Supplies $2,755.73 $4,550.00 $1,794.27 60.57%

110.4420.09.000.000 Maintenance Equip/Supplies $863.13 $5,000.00 $4,136.87 17.26%

110.4421.08.000.000 Stoves/Parts $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

110.4422.08.000.000 Refrigerators/Parts $46.85 $100.00 $53.15 46.85%

110.4423.08.000.000 Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor $3,224.94 $5,000.00 $1,775.06 64.50%

110.4430.01.000.000 Electrical Repair/Contract $943.76 $2,000.00 $1,056.24 47.19%

110.4430.02.000.000 Plumbing Repair/Contract $2,336.32 $2,500.00 $163.68 93.45%

110.4430.03.000.000 Painting/Decorating/Contract $20,460.70 $22,500.00 $2,039.30 90.94%

110.4430.04.000.000 Garbage  Removal $26,137.94 $34,500.00 $8,362.06 75.76%

110.4430.05.000.000 Chemical Treatment/Contract $7,517.00 $10,200.00 $2,683.00 73.70%

110.4430.06.000.000 Automotive Repairs $9,678.52 $10,000.00 $321.48 96.79%

110.4430.07.000.000 Minor Equipment Repairs $147.84 $500.00 $352.16 29.57%

110.4430.08.000.000 Major Equip Repair / Maint $307.27 $500.00 $192.73 61.45%

110.4430.10.000.000 Uniform Service $671.54 $750.00 $78.46 89.54%

110.4430.11.000.000 Building Repairs $2,757.90 $5,000.00 $2,242.10 55.16%

110.4431.00.000.000 Landscape Maintenance Contract $20,010.54 $27,500.00 $7,489.46 72.77%

110.4431.05.000.000 Trash/Yolo County Landfill $890.00 $1,750.00 $860.00 50.86%

110.4432.00.000.000 Las Casitas Groundskeeping $120.76 $250.00 $129.24 48.30%

110.4434.00.000.000 Tree Trimming $70.00 $3,000.00 $2,930.00 2.33%

110.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $10,920.00 $25,000.00 $14,080.00 43.68%

110.4480.00.000.000 Protective Services $1,468.50 $1,500.00 $31.50 97.90%

110.4510.00.000.000 Flood Insurance $22,315.74 $28,900.00 $6,584.26 77.22%

110.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $2,535.84 $3,400.00 $864.16 74.58%

110.4510.02.000.000 Auto Insurance $759.51 $1,050.00 $290.49 72.33%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

West Sacramento AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

110.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $3,832.56 $5,200.00 $1,367.44 73.70%

110.4520.00.000.000 PILOT $29,196.00 $41,500.00 $12,304.00 70.35%

110.4540.00.000.000 Admin Benefits $18,141.36 $24,864.00 $6,722.64 72.96%

110.4540.01.000.000 Retired Benefits $3,986.74 $5,790.00 $1,803.26 68.86%

110.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense $19,350.00 $22,250.00 $2,900.00 86.97%

110.4540.10.000.000 Maintenance Benefits $8,651.88 $13,224.00 $4,572.12 65.43%

110.4540.20.000.000 Tenant Service Benefits $1,915.60 $3,132.00 $1,216.40 61.16%

110.4570.00.000.000 Collection Losses $2,030.76 $3,000.00 $969.24 67.69%

110.4600.01.000.000 OES Support Agreement $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

     Total Expenses $613,156.38 $844,943.00 $231,786.62 72.57%

Net Operating Income (Loss) ($75,530.73) $30,152.00 ($105,682.73) -250.50%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Revenue

120.3110.00.010.000 Dwelling Rent 44-01 Yolano $179,940.37 $210,000.00 $30,059.63 85.69%

120.3110.00.050.000 Dwelling Rent 44-05 Knights Landing $24,243.29 $29,998.00 $5,754.71 80.82%

120.3110.00.060.000 Dwelling Rent 44-06 Yolito $25,616.71 $33,034.00 $7,417.29 77.55%

120.3110.00.070.000 Dwelling Rent 44-07 Donnelly $240,813.44 $288,570.00 $47,756.56 83.45%

120.3111.00.010.000 Retro Rent-44-01 Yolano $49.94 $250.00 $200.06 19.98%

120.3111.00.060.000 Retro Rent-4406-Yolito $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

120.3111.00.070.000 Retro Rent-4407-Donnelly $600.00 $250.00 ($350.00) 240.00%

120.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income General Fund $1,330.57 $1,600.00 $269.43 83.16%

120.3690.00.000.000 Other Income $6,507.39 $8,010.00 $1,502.61 81.24%

120.3690.00.010.000 Other Income - 44-01 Yolano $3,678.00 $6,000.00 $2,322.00 61.30%

120.3690.00.050.000 Other Income - 44-05 Ridgecut $1,618.95 $2,000.00 $381.05 80.95%

120.3690.00.060.000 Other Income - 44-06 Yolito $171.06 $400.00 $228.94 42.77%

120.3690.00.070.000 Other Income- 44-07 Donnelly $3,418.15 $5,000.00 $1,581.85 68.36%

120.8020.00.000.000 HUD Operating Subsidy $391,558.00 $439,003.00 $47,445.00 89.19%

120.3690.30.000.000 Other Government Revenue $59,243.24 $65,826.00 $6,582.76 90.00%

120.3436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges to AMPS $16,166.67 $15,000.00 ($1,166.67) 107.78%

120.9110.02.000.000 Transfer In- CFP Hard Costs $281,380.00 $281,380.00 $0.00 100.00%

120.9110.00.000.000 Transfers In-CFP Soft Costs $6,822.00 $0.00 ($6,822.00)

Total Revenue $1,243,157.78 $1,386,571.00 $143,413.22 89.66%

     Operating Expenditures

120.4110.10.000.000 Administrative Salaries $55,226.25 $72,579.00 $17,352.75 76.09%

120.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $3,976.05 $5,424.00 $1,447.95 73.30%

120.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $872.33 $932.00 $59.67 93.60%

120.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $8,070.37 $10,700.00 $2,629.63 75.42%

120.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Workers Comp $844.27 $1,079.00 $234.73 78.25%

120.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $5,701.50 $11,000.00 $5,298.50 51.83%

120.4140.00.000.000 Training $558.34 $1,200.00 $641.66 46.53%

120.4150.00.000.000 Travel $424.74 $1,800.00 $1,375.26 23.60%

120.4170.04.000.000 Contract Services Plan Updates $0.00 $2,850.00 $2,850.00 0.00%

120.4170.10.000.000 Professional Services $1,848.80 $2,000.00 $151.20 92.44%

120.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $0.00 100.00%

120.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent Allocation $29,133.00 $38,844.00 $9,711.00 75.00%

120.4190.00.000.000 Postage $2,215.56 $2,250.00 $34.44 98.47%

120.4190.01.000.000 Office Supplies $2,016.61 $2,250.00 $233.39 89.63%

120.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $1,256.02 $1,600.00 $343.98 78.50%

120.4190.04.000.000 Fair Housing Services $833.34 $1,667.00 $833.66 49.99%

120.4190.05.000.000 Dues and Subscriptions $33.83 $500.00 $466.17 6.77%

120.4190.07.000.000 Computer Services $4,872.98 $6,200.00 $1,327.02 78.60%

120.4190.11.000.000 Office Equipment $6,980.00 $11,500.00 $4,520.00 60.70%

120.4190.12.000.000 Office Machines/Leases $2,917.52 $7,000.00 $4,082.48 41.68%

120.4190.14.000.000 Criminal Background Checks $1,864.30 $2,500.00 $635.70 74.57%

120.4190.20.000.000 Advertising $98.04 $100.00 $1.96 98.04%

120.4210.00.010.000 Tenant Service Salaries $13,766.74 $19,111.00 $5,344.26 72.04%

120.4215.01.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $1,014.40 $1,442.00 $427.60 70.35%

120.4215.02.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes--SUI $329.20 $521.00 $191.80 63.19%

120.4215.04.000.000 Tenant Svc. Retirement $934.84 $1,250.00 $315.16 74.79%

120.4215.05.000.000 Tenant Svc. Workers Comp $196.00 $266.00 $70.00 73.68%

120.4220.00.000.000 Tenant Services Materials $4,861.88 $6,000.00 $1,138.12 81.03%

120.4221.00.000.000 Tenant Liaison $1,350.00 $1,800.00 $450.00 75.00%

Woodland AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Woodland AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

120.4310.00.010.000 Water - 44-01 Yolano $27,261.38 $34,300.00 $7,038.62 79.48%

120.4310.00.050.000 Water - 44-05 Ridgecut $2,045.00 $2,500.00 $455.00 81.80%

120.4310.00.060.000 Water - 44-06 Yolito $5,400.00 $6,500.00 $1,100.00 83.08%

120.4310.07.000.000 WATER-Donnelly $23,287.52 $31,000.00 $7,712.48 75.12%

120.4320.00.010.000 Electricity- 44-01 Yolano $10,168.85 $13,000.00 $2,831.15 78.22%

120.4320.00.050.000 Electricity- 44-05 Ridgecut $1,125.84 $1,500.00 $374.16 75.06%

120.4320.00.060.000 Electricity- 44-06-Yolito $746.78 $1,250.00 $503.22 59.74%

120.4320.00.070.000 Electricity- 44-07 Donnelly $8,336.58 $12,000.00 $3,663.42 69.47%

120.4320.01.000.000 Electricity-Office $35.67 $100.00 $64.33 35.67%

120.4330.01.000.000 Gas at Office $73.91 $200.00 $126.09 36.96%

120.4330.01.010.000 Gas- 44-01 Yolano $8.34 $100.00 $91.66 8.34%

120.4330.07.070.000 Gas- 44-07 Donnelly $28.59 $100.00 $71.41 28.59%

120.4390.01.010.000 Sewerage - 44-01 Yolano $13,494.60 $18,000.00 $4,505.40 74.97%

120.4390.05.050.000 Sewerage - 44-05 Ridgecut $2,045.00 $2,600.00 $555.00 78.65%

120.4390.07.000.000 Sewer Donnelly Circle $16,326.16 $22,000.00 $5,673.84 74.21%

120.4400.01.000.000 AMP Management Fee $75,973.99 $99,000.00 $23,026.01 76.74%

120.4400.02.000.000 Bookkeeping Fee $10,192.50 $13,270.00 $3,077.50 76.81%

120.4400.04.000.000 Asset Management Fee $13,590.00 $18,240.00 $4,650.00 74.51%

120.4401.00.000.000 IT Services $21,166.67 $35,000.00 $13,833.33 60.48%

120.4410.00.000.000 Maintenance Salaries $60,696.34 $82,000.00 $21,303.66 74.02%

120.4415.01.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $4,431.16 $6,275.00 $1,843.84 70.62%

120.4415.02.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes--SUI $766.57 $877.00 $110.43 87.41%

120.4415.04.000.000 Maintenance Retirement $7,534.09 $9,700.00 $2,165.91 77.67%

120.4415.05.000.000 Maintenance Workers Comp $6,041.60 $8,250.00 $2,208.40 73.23%

120.4420.01.000.000 Electrical Supplies $4,991.32 $5,250.00 $258.68 95.07%

120.4420.02.000.000 Plumbing Supplies $7,818.75 $8,000.00 $181.25 97.73%

120.4420.03.000.000 Painting Supplies $340.53 $800.00 $459.47 42.57%

120.4420.04.000.000 Chemical Supplies $2,098.91 $2,500.00 $401.09 83.96%

120.4420.05.000.000 Lumber and Hardware $14,573.02 $15,000.00 $426.98 97.15%

120.4420.07.000.000 Gas / Oil $3,210.68 $3,800.00 $589.32 84.49%

120.4420.08.000.000 Dwelling Equipment/Supplies $514.05 $17,500.00 $16,985.95 2.94%

120.4420.09.000.000 Maintenance Equip/Supplies $140.05 $300.00 $159.95 46.68%

120.4421.08.000.000 Stoves/Parts $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

120.4422.08.000.000 Refrigerators/Parts $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

120.4423.08.000.000 Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor $1,193.33 $1,350.00 $156.67 88.39%

120.4430.00.000.000 Grounds Maintenance $9,679.55 $0.00 ($9,679.55)

120.4430.01.000.000 Electrical Repair/Contract $1,698.74 $2,500.00 $801.26 67.95%

120.4430.02.000.000 Plumbing Repair/Contract $623.00 $1,000.00 $377.00 62.30%

120.4430.03.000.000 Painting/Decorating/Contract $22,309.70 $26,000.00 $3,690.30 85.81%

120.4430.04.000.000 Garbage  Removal $42,728.38 $49,500.00 $6,771.62 86.32%

120.4430.05.000.000 Chemical Treatment/Contract $8,956.09 $12,500.00 $3,543.91 71.65%

120.4430.06.000.000 Automotive Repairs $83.59 $1,000.00 $916.41 8.36%

120.4430.07.000.000 Minor Equipment Repairs $0.00 $700.00 $700.00 0.00%

120.4430.10.000.000 Uniform Service $15.00 $600.00 $585.00 2.50%

120.4430.11.000.000 Building Repairs $10,227.76 $12,500.00 $2,272.24 81.82%

120.4431.00.000.000 Landscaping Maintenance Contract $23,463.69 $35,500.00 $12,036.31 66.09%

120.4431.05.000.000 Trash/Yolo County Landfill $2,892.65 $4,000.00 $1,107.35 72.32%

120.4434.00.000.000 Tree Trimming $11,540.00 $13,000.00 $1,460.00 88.77%

120.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $62,335.00 $82,500.00 $20,165.00 75.56%

120.4480.00.000.000 Protective Services $1,116.00 $1,300.00 $184.00 85.85%

120.4510.00.000.000 Flood Insurance $2,737.53 $3,650.00 $912.47 75.00%

120.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $3,144.90 $3,870.00 $725.10 81.26%

120.4510.02.000.000 Auto Insurance $759.51 $1,914.00 $1,154.49 39.68%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Woodland AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

120.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $19,706.94 $26,000.00 $6,293.06 75.80%

120.4520.00.000.000 PILOT $33,678.00 $45,000.00 $11,322.00 74.84%

120.4540.00.000.000 Administrative Benefits $10,983.89 $14,501.00 $3,517.11 75.75%

120.4540.01.000.000 Retired Benefits $3,986.74 $4,900.00 $913.26 81.36%

120.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense ($8,651.25) $0.00 $8,651.25 #DIV/0!

120.4540.10.000.000 Maintenance Benefits $7,009.43 $9,500.00 $2,490.57 73.78%

120.4540.20.000.000 Tenant Service Benefits $1,915.60 $2,500.00 $584.40 76.62%

120.4570.00.000.000 Collection Losses $8,143.65 $7,500.00 ($643.65) 108.58%

120.4600.01.000.000 OES Support Agreement $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

     Total Expenses $787,038.78 $1,058,362.00 $271,323.22 73.56%

Net Operating Income (Loss) $456,119.00 $328,209.00 $127,910.00 452.01%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Revenue

130.3110.00.020.000 Rent El Rio Villa 1 $79,767.71 $110,400.00 $30,632.29 72.25%

130.3110.00.040.000 Rent Vista Montecito $54,759.18 $73,000.00 $18,240.82 75.01%

130.3110.00.080.000 Rent El Rio Villa 2 $88,401.45 $125,000.00 $36,598.55 70.72%

130.3110.00.180.000 Rent El Rio Villa 3 $166,411.34 $225,600.00 $59,188.66 73.76%

130.3110.00.250.000 Rent El Rio Villa 4 $64,138.62 $92,400.00 $28,261.38 69.41%

130.3111.00.020.000 Retro Rent $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

130.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income General Fund $1,009.96 $1,200.00 $190.04 84.16%

130.3690.00.000.000 Other Income $11,271.37 $9,540.00 ($1,731.37) 118.15%

130.3690.00.020.000 Other Income - 44-02 Villa #1 $1,805.22 $3,100.00 $1,294.78 58.23%

130.3690.00.040.000 Other Income - 44-04 Montecito $196.26 $840.00 $643.74 23.36%

130.3690.00.080.000 Other Income- 44-08 Villa #2 $967.51 $2,400.00 $1,432.49 40.31%

130.3690.00.180.000 Other Income- 44-18 Villa #3 $2,536.26 $2,500.00 ($36.26) 101.45%

130.3690.00.250.000 Other Income- 44-25 Villa #4 $744.96 $2,300.00 $1,555.04 32.39%

130.8020.00.000.000 HUD Operating Subsidy $206,655.00 $253,540.00 $46,885.00 81.51%

130.3436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges to AMPS $4,166.66 $5,000.00 $833.34 83.33%

130.9110.01.000.000 Transfer In-CFP Soft Costs $6,822.00 $168,550.00 $161,728.00 0.00%

130.9110.02.000.000 Transfer In-CFP Hard Costs $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

Total Revenue $689,653.50 $1,100,470.00 $410,816.50 62.67%

     Operating Expenditures

130.4110.10.000.000 Administrative Salaries $51,317.88 $72,000.00 $20,682.12 71.27%

130.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $3,574.07 $5,508.00 $1,933.93 64.89%

130.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $910.49 $1,046.00 $135.51 87.04%

130.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $8,424.46 $11,500.00 $3,075.54 73.26%

130.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Wokers Comp $825.12 $1,200.00 $374.88 68.76%

130.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $3,230.00 $5,000.00 $1,770.00 64.60%

130.4140.00.000.000 Training $498.32 $750.00 $251.68 66.44%

130.4150.00.000.000 Travel $1,707.67 $2,200.00 $492.33 77.62%

130.4170.10.000.000 Professional Services $1,666.00 $1,750.00 $84.00 95.20%

130.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $0.00 100.00%

130.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent Allocation $3,031.20 $4,042.00 $1,010.80 74.99%

130.4190.00.000.000 Postage $333.69 $750.00 $416.31 44.49%

130.4190.01.000.000 Office Supplies $1,583.10 $2,500.00 $916.90 63.32%

130.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $5,627.88 $7,500.00 $1,872.12 75.04%

130.4190.04.000.000 Fair Housing Services $833.34 $1,667.00 $833.66 49.99%

130.4190.05.000.000 Dues and Subscriptions $88.83 $500.00 $411.17 17.77%

130.4190.07.000.000 Computer Services $3,759.89 $6,000.00 $2,240.11 62.66%

130.4190.12.000.000 Office Machines/Leases $6,585.86 $10,000.00 $3,414.14 65.86%

130.4190.14.000.000 Criminal Background Checks $1,725.10 $2,000.00 $274.90 86.26%

130.4190.20.000.000 Advertising $98.05 $100.00 $1.95 98.05%

130.4210.00.010.000 Tenant Service Salaries $13,760.80 $19,111.00 $5,350.20 72.00%

130.4215.01.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $1,013.96 $1,442.00 $428.04 70.32%

130.4215.02.000.000 Tenant Svc. P/R Taxes - - SUI $318.46 $521.00 $202.54 61.12%

130.4215.04.000.000 Tenant Svc. Retirement $934.84 $1,161.00 $226.16 80.52%

130.4215.05.000.000 Tenant Svc. Workers Comp $195.84 $266.00 $70.16 73.62%

130.4220.00.000.000 Tenant Services Materials $536.95 $1,500.00 $963.05 35.80%

130.4221.00.000.000 Tenant Liaison $1,350.00 $1,800.00 $450.00 75.00%

130.4310.00.020.000 Water - 44-02 Villa #1 $12,233.46 $17,500.00 $5,266.54 69.91%

130.4310.00.040.000 Water - 44-04 Montecito $6,293.28 $8,000.00 $1,706.72 78.67%

130.4310.00.180.000 Water - 44-18 Villa #3 $11,782.20 $15,000.00 $3,217.80 78.55%

130.4320.00.020.000 Electricity- 44-02 Villa #1 $22,487.00 $32,500.00 $10,013.00 69.19%

Winters AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Winters AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

130.4320.00.040.000 Electricity- 44-04 Montecito $3,071.67 $4,000.00 $928.33 76.79%

130.4320.00.080.000 Electricity- 44-08 Villa #2 $138.61 $200.00 $61.39 69.31%

130.4320.00.180.000 Electricity- 44-18 Villa #3 $171.26 $250.00 $78.74 68.50%

130.4330.02.020.000 Gas- 44-02 Villa #1 $485.35 $500.00 $14.65 97.07%

130.4330.08.080.000 Gas- 44-08 Villa #2 $88.35 $100.00 $11.65 88.35%

130.4330.12.180.000 Gas- 44-18 Villa #3 $192.74 $250.00 $57.26 77.10%

130.4330.25.000.000 Gas-Purtel Winters $21.57 $25.00 $3.43 86.28%

130.4390.04.040.000 Sewerage - 44-04 Montecito $4,082.40 $5,500.00 $1,417.60 74.23%

130.4390.15.000.000 City of Winters Sewer Svc. and Main. MOU $103,226.94 $137,636.00 $34,409.06 75.00%

130.4400.01.000.000 AMP Management Fee $68,990.94 $90,000.00 $21,009.06 76.66%

130.4400.02.000.000 Bookkeeping Fee $9,255.00 $12,222.00 $2,967.00 75.72%

130.4400.04.000.000 Asset Management Fee $12,400.00 $16,800.00 $4,400.00 73.81%

130.4401.00.000.000 IT Services $16,291.66 $25,000.00 $8,708.34 65.17%

130.4410.00.000.000 Maintenance Salaries $55,403.49 $79,123.00 $23,719.51 70.02%

130.4415.01.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes-Social Security/Medicare $4,084.02 $5,918.00 $1,833.98 69.01%

130.4415.02.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes- - SUI $482.97 $577.00 $94.03 83.70%

130.4415.04.000.000 Maintenance Retirement $6,695.30 $9,500.00 $2,804.70 70.48%

130.4415.05.000.000 Maintenance Workers Comp $5,659.67 $8,000.00 $2,340.33 70.75%

130.4420.01.000.000 Electrical Supplies $8,599.99 $10,000.00 $1,400.01 86.00%

130.4420.02.000.000 Plumbing Supplies $10,940.43 $11,500.00 $559.57 95.13%

130.4420.03.000.000 Painting Supplies $419.10 $500.00 $80.90 83.82%

130.4420.04.000.000 Chemical Supplies $2,689.40 $4,000.00 $1,310.60 67.24%

130.4420.05.000.000 Lumber and Hardware $9,443.42 $13,000.00 $3,556.58 72.64%

130.4420.06.000.000 Automotive Supplies $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

130.4420.07.000.000 Gas / Oil $6,202.32 $8,000.00 $1,797.68 77.53%

130.4420.08.000.000 Dwelling Equipment/Supplies $3,145.72 $3,500.00 $354.28 89.88%

130.4420.09.000.000 Maintenance Equip/Supplies $385.55 $500.00 $114.45 77.11%

130.4421.08.000.000 Stoves/Parts $453.63 $500.00 $46.37 90.73%

130.4423.08.000.000 Fire Protection/Testing/Monitor $1,303.74 $1,500.00 $196.26 86.92%

130.4430.01.000.000 Electrical Repair/Contract $7,094.91 $7,500.00 $405.09 94.60%

130.4430.02.000.000 Plumbing Repair/Contract $3,167.75 $3,500.00 $332.25 90.51%

130.4430.03.000.000 Painting/Decorating/Contract $25,674.17 $26,500.00 $825.83 96.88%

130.4430.04.000.000 Garbage  Removal $17,512.78 $22,500.00 $4,987.22 77.83%

130.4430.05.000.000 Chemical Treatment/Contract $6,735.38 $9,500.00 $2,764.62 70.90%

130.4430.06.000.000 Automotive Repairs $3,890.26 $4,000.00 $109.74 97.26%

130.4430.07.000.000 Minor Equipment Repairs $1,562.13 $1,750.00 $187.87 89.26%

130.4430.10.000.000 Uniform Service $786.06 $1,350.00 $563.94 58.23%

130.4431.00.000.000 Landscaping Maintenance Contract $24,824.48 $33,000.00 $8,175.52 75.23%

130.4431.05.000.000 Trash/Yolo County Landfill $2,795.74 $3,500.00 $704.26 79.88%

130.4434.00.000.000 Tree Trimming $6,980.00 $9,000.00 $2,020.00 77.56%

130.4435.00.000.000 Resident Watering Contracts $360.00 $360.00 $0.00 100.00%

130.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $96,275.00 $110,000.00 $13,725.00 87.52%

130.4480.00.000.000 Protective Services $504.00 $2,500.00 $1,996.00 20.16%

130.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $2,601.54 $3,550.00 $948.46 73.28%

130.4510.02.000.000 Auto Insurance $759.51 $1,200.00 $440.49 63.29%

130.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $11,437.83 $15,250.00 $3,812.17 75.00%

130.4520.00.000.000 PILOT $32,418.00 $43,500.00 $11,082.00 74.52%

130.4540.00.000.000 Administrative Benefits $19,536.21 $25,032.00 $5,495.79 78.04%

130.4540.01.000.000 Retired Benefits $10,591.60 $13,000.00 $2,408.40 81.47%

130.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense ($111,482.25) $28,325.00 $139,807.25 -393.58%

130.4540.10.000.000 Maintenance Benefits $6,326.72 $11,000.00 $4,673.28 57.52%

130.4540.20.000.000 Tenant Services Benefits $1,915.60 $2,500.00 $584.40 76.62%

130.4570.00.000.000 Collection Losses $12,613.00 $16,000.00 $3,387.00 78.83%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual Budget Budget Balance

YTD Budget Percent 
Used

Winters AMP

March, 2012 Operating Statement

130.4600.01.000.000 OES Support Agreement $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

     Total Expenses $694,033.40 $1,087,432.00 $393,398.60 62.28%

Net Operating Income (Loss) ($4,379.90) $13,038.00 ($17,417.90) 5.98%



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

147.3200.00.000.000 Rent Income Commercial $22,500.00 $31,000.00 $8,500.00 72.58%

147.3400.00.000.000 Space Rental Income $96,538.50 $128,718.00 $32,179.50 75.00%

147.3700.00.000.000 Capital Fund Debt Service Revenue $210,762.32 $217,898.00 $7,135.68 96.73%

Total Revenue $329,800.82 $377,616.00 $47,815.18 87.34%

     Operating Expenditures

147.4190.18.000.000 Taxes, Fees & Assessments $2,733.50 $5,500.00 $2,766.50 49.70%

147.4310.00.000.000 Water-West Main $1,423.17 $2,200.00 $776.83 64.69%

147.4320.00.000.000 Electricity- West Main $15,365.40 $23,250.00 $7,884.60 66.09%

147.4330.00.000.000 Gas- West Main $1,333.04 $1,600.00 $266.96 83.32%

147.4390.00.000.000 Sewerage- West Main $317.96 $500.00 $182.04 63.59%

147.4421.00.000.000 Building Maintenance $7,294.24 $7,500.00 $205.76 97.26%

147.4430.00.000.000 Mat Service $1,096.90 $2,500.00 $1,403.10 43.88%

147.4430.04.000.000 Trash Pick-Up $251.76 $750.00 $498.24 33.57%

147.4431.00.000.000 Landscape Maintenance $2,210.44 $3,050.00 $839.56 72.47%

147.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $20,390.00 $25,000.00 $4,610.00 81.56%

147.4480.00.000.000 Protective Services $7,744.50 $11,000.00 $3,255.50 70.40%

147.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $1,802.79 $2,500.00 $697.21 72.11%

147.4580.01.000.000 ** Debt Service-Loan #1 $2,240,000 Loan $23,650.23 $167,896.00 $144,245.77 14.09%

147.4580.03.000.000 ** Debt Dervice-Loan #3 $480,000 Loan $2,638.56 $54,000.00 $51,361.44 4.89%

Debt Service-Loan #1 Principle $102,269.00 ($102,269.00)

Debt Service-Loan #2 Principle $50,000.00 ($50,000.00)

     Total Expenses $240,521.49 $307,246.00 $66,724.51 78.28%

Net Operating Income (Loss) $89,279.33 $70,370.00 $18,909.33 126.87%

** Debt Service Budget included principle and interest

Administration Building

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012 Annual Budget Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

200.3025.00.000.000 Admin Fees Earned $787,161.00 $1,086,769.00 $299,608.00 72.43%

200.3690.01.000.000 Port In Admin Fees $4,536.66 $4,000.00 ($536.66) 113.42%

200.3610.01.000.000 Interest Income-Admin Reserve $2,887.12 $2,000.00 ($887.12) 144.36%

200.3690.00.000.000 Fraud Income $1,469.18 $1,600.00 $130.82 91.82%

200.3690.02.000.000 Other Income $14,200.16 $20,000.00 $5,799.84 71.00%

Total Revenue $810,254.12 $1,114,369.00 $304,114.88 72.71%

     Operating Expenditures

200.4110.00.000.000 Administrative Salaries Vouchers $213,074.64 $298,129.00 $85,054.36 71.47%

200.4110.10.000.000 FSS Coordinator $11,938.59 $16,221.00 $4,282.41 73.60%

200.4115.01.000.000 FSS P/R Taxes - Social Security/Medicare $835.93 $1,200.00 $364.07 69.66%

200.4115.02.000.000 FSS P/R Taxes - SUI $200.78 $299.00 $98.22 67.15%

200.4115.04.000.000 FSS Retirement $1,869.62 $2,322.00 $452.38 80.52%

200.4115.05.000.000 FSS Workers Comp $110.49 $161.00 $50.51 68.63%

200.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $14,853.60 $22,290.00 $7,436.40 66.64%

200.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $2,890.55 $2,975.00 $84.45 97.16%

200.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $30,390.06 $40,686.00 $10,295.94 74.69%

200.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Workers Comp $3,166.28 $4,561.00 $1,394.72 69.42%

200.4140.00.000.000 Training $1,699.79 $2,000.00 $300.21 84.99%

200.4150.00.000.000 Travel $1,219.15 $3,500.00 $2,280.85 34.83%

200.4170.04.000.000 Contract Service Plan Updates $2,300.00 $2,500.00 $200.00 92.00%

200.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $18,300.00 $18,300.00 $0.00 100.00%

200.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent Allocation $25,229.70 $33,640.00 $8,410.30 75.00%

200.4190.00.000.000 Office Supplies $6,387.94 $9,000.00 $2,612.06 70.98%

200.4190.01.000.000 Postage $8,553.98 $11,000.00 $2,446.02 77.76%

200.4190.02.000.000 Printing $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

200.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $796.22 $1,200.00 $403.78 66.35%

200.4190.04.000.000 Other Misc. Costs $0.00 $20.00 $20.00 0.00%

200.4190.05.000.000 Membership Dues and Subscriptions $236.81 $3,000.00 $2,763.19 7.89%

200.4190.06.000.000 Fair Housing Services $2,505.49 $5,000.00 $2,494.51 50.11%

200.4190.09.000.000 Admin Fees Port-Outs $9,283.89 $12,500.00 $3,216.11 74.27%

200.4190.10.000.000 Computer Software Chgs. Vouchers $6,037.59 $8,995.00 $2,957.41 67.12%

200.4190.11.000.000 Inspections $19,524.00 $32,000.00 $12,476.00 61.01%

200.4190.12.000.000 Computer Equipment $12,342.66 $13,800.00 $1,457.34 89.44%

200.4190.14.000.000 Criminal Background Checks $3,398.50 $8,000.00 $4,601.50 42.48%

200.4190.15.000.000 Office Equipment Lease/Rental $5,133.86 $14,000.00 $8,866.14 36.67%

200.4190.16.000.000 Meeting Supplies/Expense $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

200.4190.20.000.000 Advertising $563.87 $1,500.00 $936.13 37.59%

200.4230.10.000.000 Contract Services $7,793.69 $8,500.00 $706.31 91.69%

200.4400.06.000.000 HCV Management Fee $159,720.60 $216,257.00 $56,536.40 73.86%

200.4400.07.000.000 HCV Bookkeeping Fee $96,420.00 $134,325.00 $37,905.00 71.78%

200.4401.00.000.000 IT Services $9,875.00 $20,000.00 $10,125.00 49.38%

200.4420.07.000.000 Gas / Oil $712.97 $1,000.00 $287.03 71.30%

200.4430.01.000.000 Vehical Repair & Maintenance $173.19 $300.00 $126.81 57.73%

200.4430.10.000.000 Uniforms $115.92 $250.00 $134.08 46.37%

200.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $600.00 $1,000.00 $400.00 60.00%

200.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $2,721.51 $3,583.00 $861.49 75.96%

200.4510.02.000.000 Auto Insurance $530.64 $1,016.00 $485.36 52.23%

200.4540.00.000.000 Health Benefits $71,157.35 $102,286.00 $31,128.65 69.57%

200.4540.01.000.000 Retired Benefits $6,914.87 $9,800.00 $2,885.13 70.56%

200.4540.02.000.000 FSS Coordinator Health Benefits $3,784.79 $5,500.00 $1,715.21 68.81%

200.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense $14,412.00 $31,392.00 $16,980.00 45.91%

200.4600.01.000.000 OEC Support Agreement $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

HCV Program Operations

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012 Annual Budget Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

HCV Program Operations

March, 2012 Operating Statement

     Total Expenses $780,276.52 $1,108,308.00 $328,031.48 70.40%

Net Operating Income (Loss) $29,977.60 $6,061.00 $23,916.60 494.60%

Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012 Annual Budget Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

201.8025.00.000.000 HAP Contributions Received from HUD $7,931,693.50 $10,865,500.00 $2,933,806.50 73.00%

201.3610.00.000.000 HAP Reserve Interest Income $2,202.47 $2,500.00 $297.53 88.10%

201.3690.00.000.000 HAP Fraud Income (50%) $1,466.65 $4,000.00 $2,533.35 36.67%

Total Revenue $7,935,362.62 $10,872,000.00 $2,936,637.38 72.99%

     Operating Expenditures

201.4715.00.000.000 HAP Payments $7,906,008.86 $10,872,000.00 $2,965,991.14 72.72%

201.4715.01.000.000 HAP FSS Escrow Payments $7,338.00 $0.00 ($7,338.00)

201.4715.02.000.000 HAP Payments Outgoing Ports $123,144.64 $0.00 ($123,144.64)

201.4715.04.000.000 HAP Utilities $21,424.42 $0.00 ($21,424.42)

     Total Expenses $8,057,915.92 $10,872,000.00 $2,814,084.08 74.12%

Net Operating Income (Loss) ($123,981.44) $0.00 ($123,981.44)

HCV Program Vouchers
March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012 Annual Budget Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

310.3400.01.000.000 LIPH Bookkeeping Fees $28,815.00 $37,626.00 $8,811.00 76.58%

310.3400.02.000.000 LIPH Management Fees $214,794.47 $272,803.00 $58,008.53 78.74%

310.3400.03.000.000 LIPH Asset Management Fees $38,490.00 $51,720.00 $13,230.00 74.42%

310.3400.05.000.000 Cttwd Mgmt Fees & Salary Reimbursement $14,625.00 $19,320.00 $4,695.00 75.70%

310.3400.06.000.000 HCV Program Management Fees $159,720.60 $214,920.00 $55,199.40 74.32%

310.3400.07.000.000 HCV Program Bookkeeping Fees $96,420.00 $134,325.00 $37,905.00 71.78%

310.3400.11.000.000 Davis RD-880 Mgmnt Fund $20,000.00 $30,000.00 $10,000.00 66.67%

310.3400.70.000.000 Helen Thomson Homes Management Fees $6,075.00 $8,100.00 $2,025.00 75.00%

310.3400.80.000.000 Pacifico Management Fees $22,355.00 $39,700.00 $17,345.00 56.31%

310.3435.00.000.000 IT Billed $60,250.00 $120,000.00 $59,750.00 50.21%

310.3436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges to AMPS $202,995.00 $280,000.00 $77,005.00 72.50%

310.3500.01.000.000 Davis Migrant Center Management Fees $30,996.00 $41,332.00 $10,336.00 74.99%

310.3500.02.000.000 Madison Migrant Center Management Fees $44,028.00 $58,702.00 $14,674.00 75.00%

310.3500.03.000.000 Dixon Migrant Center Management Fees $35,496.00 $47,328.00 $11,832.00 75.00%

310.3500.07.000.000 Davis Solar Management Fee $1,290.00 $1,290.00 $0.00 100.00%

310.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income $1,042.35 $1,500.00 $457.65 69.49%

310.3690.00.000.000 Other income $4,182.64 $2,500.00 ($1,682.64) 167.31%

310.3690.05.000.000 Donation Income $2,584.68 $4,800.00 $2,215.32 53.85%

310.3690.10.000.000 Soccer League Receipts $200.00 $2,600.00 $2,400.00 7.69%

310.9110.00.000.000 Transfer In - CFP Soft Cost $86,133.75 $148,933.00 $62,799.25 57.83%

310.3690.20.000.000 Discounts Taken $26.40 $50.00 $23.60 52.80%

From Development Fund $18,000.00 

Total Revenue $1,088,519.89 $1,517,549.00 $447,029.11 71.73%

     Operating Expenditures

310.4110.10.000.000 Administrative Salaries $512,968.77 $680,997.00 $168,028.23 75.33%

310.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $34,320.22 $48,500.00 $14,179.78 70.76%

310.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $3,745.06 $3,865.00 $119.94 96.90%

310.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $74,543.84 $102,000.00 $27,456.16 73.08%

310.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Workers Comp $13,348.62 $13,400.00 $51.38 99.62%

310.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $38,396.94 $50,000.00 $11,603.06 76.79%

310.4140.00.000.000 Training $3,604.75 $4,000.00 $395.25 90.12%

310.4150.00.000.000 Travel $6,363.97 $10,000.00 $3,636.03 63.64%

310.4170.05.000.000 Contract Service $1,850.00 $7,500.00 $5,650.00 24.67%

310.4170.06.000.000 Contract Service - Clerk of the Board $5,625.00 $7,500.00 $1,875.00 75.00%

310.4170.10.000.000 Professional Services $22,105.89 $22,500.00 $394.11 98.25%

310.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

310.4180.00.000.000 147 Rent Allocation $36,113.40 $48,151.00 $12,037.60 75.00%

310.4190.00.000.000 Postage $3,371.10 $3,700.00 $328.90 91.11%

310.4190.01.000.000 Office Supplies $4,183.67 $6,000.00 $1,816.33 69.73%

310.4190.02.000.000 Printing $2,194.92 $2,500.00 $305.08 87.80%

310.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $14,453.41 $18,000.00 $3,546.59 80.30%

310.4190.04.000.000 Board Stipends $1,700.00 $2,900.00 $1,200.00 58.62%

310.4190.05.000.000 Dues & Subscriptions $3,490.50 $6,000.00 $2,509.50 58.18%

310.4190.07.000.000 Computer Support-Tenmast $7,588.44 $8,500.00 $911.56 89.28%

310.4190.08.000.000 Computer Services $2,275.00 $2,500.00 $225.00 91.00%

310.4190.11.000.000 Office Equipment $303.14 $4,000.00 $3,696.86 7.58%

310.4190.12.000.000 Office Machines/Leases $11,459.27 $17,000.00 $5,540.73 67.41%

310.4190.13.000.000 Meeting Expense $3,853.39 $4,000.00 $146.61 96.33%

310.4190.14.000.000 Advertising $346.81 $750.00 $403.19 46.24%

310.4190.16.000.000 P/R Processing Fee $3,421.50 $3,750.00 $328.50 91.24%

310.4190.18.000.000 Taxes, Fees and Assessments $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

310.4190.20.000.000 Soccer League Expenses $9.50 $1,850.00 $1,840.50 0.51%

310.4410.00.000.000 Maintenance Salaries $80,316.92 $114,594.00 $34,277.08 70.09%

310.4415.01.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $5,705.76 $8,476.00 $2,770.24 67.32%

310.4415.02.000.000 Maintenance P/R Taxes- -SUI $1,305.94 $1,402.00 $96.06 93.15%

Central Office (COCC)

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012 Annual Budget Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Central Office (COCC)

March, 2012 Operating Statement

310.4415.04.000.000 Maintenance Retirement $12,398.53 $16,369.00 $3,970.47 75.74%

310.4415.05.000.000 Maintenance Workers Comp $7,922.33 $12,536.00 $4,613.67 63.20%

310.4420.07.000.000 Gas & Oil Vehicles/Repairs Fleet Vehicles $12,990.82 $14,000.00 $1,009.18 92.79%

310.4430.06.000.000 Trash Truck- Insurance/Fuel/Repairs $4,303.66 $5,500.00 $1,196.34 78.25%

310.4430.10.000.000 Uniforms $300.72 $1,800.00 $1,499.28 16.71%

310.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $189.00 $252.00 $63.00 75.00%

310.4510.02.000.000 Auto Insurance $4,328.19 $5,771.00 $1,442.81 75.00%

310.4540.00.000.000 Admin Benefits $73,967.35 $98,759.00 $24,791.65 74.90%

310.4540.01.000.000 Retired Admin Benefits $12,539.12 $15,000.00 $2,460.88 83.59%

310.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense $87,153.00 $88,000.00 $847.00 99.04%

310.4540.10.000.000 Maintenance Benefits $23,343.62 $31,824.00 $8,480.38 73.35%

     Total Expenses $1,146,902.07 $1,502,896.00 $355,993.93 76.31%

Net Operating Income (Loss) ($58,382.18) $14,653.00 ($73,035.18) 121.03%



Account Line Description
YTD 

3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

320.3690.00.000.000 Other government revenues $15,905.82 $37,900.00 $21,994.18 41.97%

Total Revenue $15,905.82 $37,900.00 $21,994.18 41.97%

     Operating Expenditures

320.4110.10.000.000 Administrative Salaries $3,037.50 $4,050.00 $1,012.50 75.00%

320.4110.10.010.000 Administrative Salaries Meadowlark $3,037.50 $4,050.00 $1,012.50 75.00%

320.4190.14.000.000 Background Check-Trinity $432.75 $500.00 $67.25 86.55%

320.4190.14.010.000 Background Check Meadowlark $208.90 $350.00 $141.10 59.69%

320.4190.18.010.000 Property Taxes, Assessments and Fees Meadowlark $1,138.02 $1,150.00 $11.98 98.96%

320.4310.01.000.000 Water/Sewer expense Trinity $322.48 $800.00 $477.52 40.31%

320.4310.01.010.000 Water & Sewer Meadowlark $321.30 $800.00 $478.70 40.16%

320.4320.00.010.000 Electric Service Meadowlark $1,584.84 $2,500.00 $915.16 63.39%

320.4320.01.000.000 Electric Expense-Trinity $745.09 $2,500.00 $1,754.91 29.80%

320.4330.00.010.000 Gas (Heating) Meadowlark $509.41 $1,500.00 $990.59 33.96%

320.4330.01.000.000 Gas Expense Trinity $552.30 $1,500.00 $947.70 36.82%

320.4390.00.010.000 Sewer - Meadowlark $248.79 $400.00 $151.21 62.20%

320.4390.01.000.000 Sewer - Trinity $306.40 $400.00 $93.60 76.60%

320.4420.00.000.000 Materials Trinity $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%

320.4420.00.010.000 Materials Meadowlark $1,054.71 $1,200.00 $145.29 87.89%

320.4430.00.000.000 Grounds Maintenance Trinity $1,098.72 $1,500.00 $401.28 73.25%

320.4430.04.000.000 Garbage and Trash Removal Trinity $262.40 $350.00 $87.60 74.97%

320.4430.04.010.000 Garbage and Trash Removal  Meadowlark $170.19 $500.00 $329.81 34.04%

320.4430.05.000.000 Chemical Treatment $65.00 $1,500.00 $1,435.00 4.33%

320.4430.05.010.000 Chemical Treatment Meadowlark $60.00 $450.00 $390.00 13.33%

320.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges From AMPs - Meadowlark $450.00 $3,000.00 $2,550.00 15.00%

320.4436.01.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS - Trinity $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

320.4540.03.000.000 Property Insurance Trinity $127.17 $750.00 $622.83 16.96%

320.4540.03.010.000 Property Insurance Meadowlark $172.35 $750.00 $577.65 22.98%

320.4610.00.000.000 Extraordinary Maintenance Trinity $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

320.4610.00.010.000 Extraordinary Maintenance Meadowlark $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

     Total Expenses $15,905.82 $37,900.00 $21,994.18 41.97%

Net Operating Income (Loss) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Helen Thomson Homes

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

400.3110.00.000.000 Dwelling Rent-Market Rate Units $158,790.06 $215,376.00 $56,585.94 73.73%

400.3110.01.000.000 Dwelling Rent-RHCP Units $35,494.00 $50,000.00 $14,506.00 70.99%

400.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income $204.70 $300.00 $95.30 68.23%

400.3610.01.000.000 Interest on Replacement Reserve $478.94 $300.00 ($178.94) 159.65%

400.3690.03.000.000 Other Income Tenant Cottonwood $541.88 $1,000.00 $458.12 54.19%

400.3690.04.000.000 Other Program Charges-RHCP Units $0.00 $550.00 $550.00 0.00%

400.3690.00.000.000 Other income $1,875.43 $100.00 ($1,775.43) 1875.43%

400.3690.05.000.000 Vending Income $774.91 $2,500.00 $1,725.09 31.00%

HCD Approved Transfer from Reserves $19,601.00 $7,172.00 ($12,429.00) 273.30%

Total Revenue $217,760.92 $277,298.00 $59,537.08 73.36%

     Operating Expenditures

400.4110.00.000.000 Administration Salaries $12,162.84 $15,604.00 $3,441.16 77.95%

400.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $890.98 $1,054.00 $163.02 84.53%

400.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $490.32 $690.00 $199.68 71.06%

400.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $1,662.78 $2,164.00 $501.22 76.84%

400.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Wokers Comp $190.27 $355.00 $164.73 53.60%

400.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $995.00 $1,300.00 $305.00 76.54%

400.4140.00.000.000 Training $60.00 $500.00 $440.00 12.00%

400.4150.00.000.000 Travel $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%

400.4170.04.000.000 Contract Services $3,342.50 $3,500.00 $157.50 95.50%

400.4171.00.000.000 Auditing $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 100.00%

400.4172.00.000.000 Advertising $145.92 $250.00 $104.08 58.37%

400.4190.00.000.000 Office Supplies $793.32 $1,000.00 $206.68 79.33%

400.4190.02.000.000 Postage $28.20 $100.00 $71.80 28.20%

400.4190.03.000.000 Telephone $1,081.70 $1,100.00 $18.30 98.34%

400.4190.05.000.000 Membership Dues and Subscriptions $0.00 $60.00 $60.00 0.00%

400.4190.07.000.000 Computer Services $1,100.43 $1,500.00 $399.57 73.36%

400.4190.11.000.000 Office Equipment $642.81 $650.00 $7.19 98.89%

400.4190.15.000.000 Management Fee to YCHA $14,625.00 $19,500.00 $4,875.00 75.00%

400.4190.17.000.000 Background Checks $493.05 $500.00 $6.95 98.61%

400.4190.18.000.000 Taxes, Assessments & Fees $15,993.50 $16,425.00 $431.50 97.37%

400.4221.00.000.000 Tenant Liaison $900.00 $900.00 $0.00 100.00%

400.4310.00.000.000 Water Cottonwood $7,621.36 $10,000.00 $2,378.64 76.21%

400.4320.00.000.000 Electricity - Cottonwood $5,151.70 $7,500.00 $2,348.30 68.69%

400.4330.00.000.000 Gas Cottonwood $917.52 $1,200.00 $282.48 76.46%

400.4390.00.000.000 Sewerage - Cottonwood $10,570.77 $14,500.00 $3,929.23 72.90%

400.4420.00.000.000 Maintenance Supplies $8,886.52 $9,000.00 $113.48 98.74%

400.4430.00.000.000 Maintenance Contracts $5,204.83 $8,000.00 $2,795.17 65.06%

400.4430.02.000.000 Painting and Decorating Contracts $16,337.04 $18,000.00 $1,662.96 90.76%

400.4430.03.000.000 Garbage and Trash Removal $4,762.65 $7,200.00 $2,437.35 66.15%

400.4430.04.000.000 Grounds Contracts $2,654.08 $2,750.00 $95.92 96.51%

400.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $26,625.00 $30,000.00 $3,375.00 88.75%

400.4480.00.000.000 Protective Services $468.00 $1,000.00 $532.00 46.80%

400.4510.00.000.000 Insurance-Flood $1,917.00 $2,580.00 $663.00 74.30%

400.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $3,260.50 $4,250.00 $989.50 76.72%

400.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $3,644.00 $5,000.00 $1,356.00 72.88%

400.4510.05.000.000 Director's Risk Insurance $1,082.25 $1,425.00 $342.75 75.95%

400.4540.00.000.000 Benefits $926.75 $1,810.00 $883.25 51.20%

400.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense $1,368.00 $1,375.00 $7.00 99.49%

400.4570.00.000.000 Collection Loss $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%

Cottonwood Meadows

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Cottonwood Meadows

March, 2012 Operating Statement

400.4610.00.000.000 Extraordinary Maintenance $7,171.29 $7,172.00 $0.71 99.99%

400.5615.00.000.000 ** Interest on Note Payable FNB $38,653.37 $83,695.00 $45,041.63 46.18%

Debt Service Principle $24,266.00 

     Total Expenses $229,987.25 $287,109.00 $81,387.75 80.10%

Net Operating Income (Loss) ($12,226.33) ($9,811.00) ($2,415.33) 124.62%

** Debt Service Budget included principle and interest



Account Line Description YTD 3/31/2012
Annual 
Budget

Budget Balance
YTD Budget Percent 

Used

Revenue

600.3110.00.000.000 Dwelling Rent $27,335.00 $36,868.00 $9,533.00 74.14%

600.3610.00.000.000 Interest Income $256.15 $375.00 $118.85 68.31%

600.3690.01.000.000 Other Income- tenants $0.00 $75.00 $75.00 0.00%

Total Revenue $27,591.15 $37,318.00 $9,726.85 73.94%

     Operating Expenditures

600.4110.00.000.000 Administrative Salaries $1,793.40 $2,135.00 $341.60 84.00%

600.4125.01.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- Social Security/Medicare $123.28 $158.00 $34.72 78.03%

600.4125.02.000.000 Admin. P/R Taxes- -SUI $15.19 $23.00 $7.81 66.04%

600.4125.04.000.000 Admin. Retirement $268.67 $400.00 $131.33 67.17%

600.4125.05.000.000 Admin. Wokers Comp $143.79 $177.00 $33.21 81.24%

600.4130.00.000.000 Legal Fees $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

600.4190.00.000.000 Office Supplies $101.24 $150.00 $48.76 67.49%

600.4190.01.000.000 Postage $3.08 $10.00 $6.92 30.80%

600.4190.02.000.000 Telephone $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

600.4190.04.000.000 Computer Software $400.80 $535.00 $134.20 74.92%

600.4190.12.000.000 Management Fees $1,290.00 $1,290.00 $0.00 100.00%

600.4190.20.000.000 Advertisement $219.00 $250.00 $31.00 87.60%

600.4310.00.000.000 Water Davis Solar $3,669.40 $6,250.00 $2,580.60 58.71%

600.4330.00.000.000 Gas Davis Solar $8.61 $25.00 $16.39 34.44%

600.4390.00.000.000 Sewerage - Davis Solar $2,991.88 $4,500.00 $1,508.12 66.49%

600.4410.00.000.000 Maintenance Repairs and Contracts $208.75 $3,500.00 $3,291.25 5.96%

600.4420.00.000.000 Maintenance Supplies $754.94 $2,444.00 $1,689.06 30.89%

600.4420.08.000.000 Dwelling Equipment/Supplies $675.64 $750.00 $74.36 90.09%

600.4430.03.000.000 Painting Services $0.00 $2,765.00 $2,765.00 0.00%

600.4430.04.000.000 Garbage and Trash Removal $1,641.08 $2,600.00 $958.92 63.12%

600.4436.00.000.000 Maintenance Charges from AMPS $100.00 $2,100.00 $2,000.00 4.76%

600.4510.01.000.000 General Liability Insurance $4.50 $150.00 $145.50 3.00%

600.4510.03.000.000 Property Insurance $834.39 $1,140.00 $305.61 73.19%

600.4540.01.000.000 Benefits $227.11 $822.00 $594.89 27.63%

600.4540.04.000.000 OPEB Expense $175.00 $175.00 $0.00 100.00%

600.4550.00.000.000 Special Assessment $738.00 $984.00 $246.00 75.00%

     Total Expenses $16,387.75 $33,633.00 $17,245.25 48.73%

Net Operating Income (Loss) $11,203.40 $3,685.00 $7,518.40 304.03%

Davis Solar Housing

March, 2012 Operating Statement



Attachment B

Units Units Units Units Units Units Units Units 
Available Leased Available Leased Available Leased Available Leased

Program

LIPH   
  AMP #1 Woodland 152 151 152 150 152 151 456 452
  AMP #2 Winters 140 136 140 137 140 139 420 412
  AMP #3 W.Sacramento 139 139 139 139 139 139 417 417
  Sub total 431 426 431 426 431 429 1293 1281

99.07%
Cotton Wood
  Market Rate 33 28 33 30 33 32 99 90
  Subsidized 14 12 14 14 14 14 42 40

47 40 47 44 47 46 141 130
92.20%

Davis 7 7 7 7 7 7 21 21

Sub total - State/Local 7 7 7 7 7 7 21 21
100.00%

GRAND TOTAL - Housing 485 473 485 477 485 482 1455 1432

98.42%

Section 8 ACC Contract Units 1727 1463 1727 1465 1727 1458 5181 4386

84.66%

Section 8 Funded Units 1507 1463 1498 1465 1510 1458 4515 4386

97.14%
State & Local
  OMS - Davis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OMS - Madison 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
  OMS - Dixon 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 #DIV/0!

 

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
UNITS AVAILABLE VS. UNITS LEASED

FY 2011-2012

Total

1/31/2012 2/28/2012 3/31/2012 3 Mos Ended  03/31/2012



Development Total Current >30 >60 >90

Woodland AMP
Yolano Village (559)      (609)          50               
Ridge Cut Homes 161       140           21               
Yolito 378       305           63               10               
Donnelly Circle (460)      (460)          
Winters AMP
El Rio Villa I 9,355    2,514        804             760         5,277          
Vista Montecito 994       964           30               
El Rio Villa II 2,989    1,149        383             210         1,247          
El Rio Villa III 9,150    3,529        622             622         4,377          
El Rio Villa IV (521)      (2,369)       313             1,535          
West Sacramento AMP
Riverbend Senior Manner I (493)      (773)          187             93           
Riverbend Senior Manner II (482)      (634)          152             
Las Casitas 502       (982)          111             110         1,263          
Cottonwood
Cottonwood Meadows FMR 3,509    163           3,346          
Cottonwood Meadows RHCP 1,701    575           319             807             

Davis Solar 1,026    35             991             

Total Tenants Receivable 27,250  3,547       2,853        1,795    19,055      

Detail is available in the accounting office.
Current credits are from April rental payments received in March.

Aged Balance, developments as listed above, A/R Other and TAR

Financial Summary - AR Aging

March 31, 2012

Attachment C




